
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "CARIE STOKER"; Shelly Tucker; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Will Gray
Subject: RE: REMNANT OIL OPERATING: BRAINARD 008 FINAL C141 CLOSURE REPORT
Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:07:00 PM

Carie,
 
I am pretty sure Shelly Tucker sent you an approval for this one.
As for the OCD we are needing a little clarification. I had looked at this one a while back and meant
to get Mike Bratcher here in my office to look it over. We just did and we were wanting to know, was
there any dirt work done on this one or not?
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: CARIE STOKER [mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: 'Carie Stoker' <carie@stokeroilfield.com>; Will Gray <will@remnantoil.com>
Subject: FW: REMNANT OIL OPERATING: BRAINARD 008 FINAL C141 CLOSURE REPORT
 
Crystal/ Shelly,
 
Do either of you have an update on the Remnant Oil Operating Brainard 008 final closure? I do not
see an approved /denied C141 in the system yet.
 
Thanks,
 

Carie Stoker
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Cell: 432.664.7659
Office: 254.212.8009
carie@stokeroilfield.com
 

From: Will Gray [mailto:will@remnantoil.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:12 PM
To: CARIE STOKER <carie@stokeroilfield.com>
Subject: Re: REMNANT OIL OPERATING: BRAINARD 008 FINAL C141 CLOSURE REPORT
 
Did the BLM sign off on this?
 
Will
 

From: CARIE STOKER <carie@stokeroilfield.com>
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 at 5:11 PM
To: "Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>, Shelly Tucker
<stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: AUSTIN WEYANT <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>, Will Gray <will@remnantoil.com>,
Michael McGraw <michael@remnantoil.com>
Subject: REMNANT OIL OPERATING: BRAINARD 008 FINAL C141 CLOSURE REPORT
 
All,
 
Attached is the final C141 and closure report on the Brainard 008. Please let me know if you have
any questions.
 
Thanks,
 

Carie Stoker
 
 
Cell: 432.664.7659
Office: 254.212.8009
carie@stokeroilfield.com
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